Re: please cancel room : Re: new res--mw--gladys dean 5/20/2022 1 bedroom

From Stephanie Silva <stephanie.silva@beach-vacation.com>
To <reservations@rooms101.com>

Cc Myrtlewood Villas <info@myrtlewoodyvillas.com>

Date 17/05/2022 08:29

This reservation has been cancelled. Cxl #61670

On Tue, May 17,2022 at 10:17 AM <reservations@rooms101.com> wrote:
just checking to see if this was cancelled

-------- Original Message —-—

Subject: please cancel room : Re: new res-mw--gladys dean 5/20/2022 1
bedroom

Date: 16/05/2022 07:09

From: reservations@rooms101.com

To: Myrtlewood Villas <info@myrtlewoodvillas.com>

please cancel the reservation

thanks

-------- Original Message -

Subject: Re: new res-mw--gladys dean 5/20/2022 1 bedroom

Date: 09/03/2022 08:58

From: Dustin Marcum <dustin.marcum@beach-vacation.com>

To: reservations@rooms101.com

Cc: Myrtlewood Villas <info@myrtlewoodvillas.com>

Hello

Thanks for reaching out!

We have booked the unit per your request confirmation number: 279623.
Regards,

Dustin

On Wed, Mar 9, 2022 at 12:48 PM <reservations@rooms101.com> wrote:
> please book a 1 bedroom at myrtlewoods

>

> thanks
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this transmission, is strictly prohibited. Any unauthorized interception
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Myrtlewood Villas, LLC

Stephanie Silva / Resort Manager
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